Message

From: Veronica Lebron [Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com]
Sent: 6/11/2020 7:30:32 AM
To: Aisha Thompson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2b82368431394f299154b97b7cb90f78-Aisha Thompson]; Mindala Wilcox
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fh4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Yvonne Horton
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=112¢c1fcb52164d5d9721a08db5ha3485-Yvonne Horton]

CC: Esther Kornfeld [Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com]; Naira Soghbatyan [Naira@robertsilversteinlaw.com]; Robert
Silverstein [Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com]
Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request | Ordinance 94-24

Dear Ms. Horton:

We searched the Municipal Code for Ordinance 94-24 with no results. There was a link for an
Ordinance List, but that also did not contain results for 94-24.

Please promptly provide a direct link to the ordinance. Thank you.

Please include our emails on this subject in the IBEC administrative record.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>
From: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org>
To: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>



Date: 6/10/2020 1:57 PM
Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request

Hello Ms. Lebron,
 have forward your request to the department who would have the documents you are looking for. As for the ordinance
94-24 this can be found on the Cities Website under municipal code.

From: Veronica Lebron [mailto:Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 7:30 PM

To: Yvonne Horton

Cc: Esther Kornfeld; Naira Soghbatyan; Robert Silverstein
Subject: California Public Records Act Request

Dear Ms. Horton:

Please ensure that this communication is included in the administrative record for the IBEC Project
matter (SCH 2018021056).

This is a public records request pursuant to Govt. Code Sec. 6250 et seq.
Please provide:
1) Ordinance No. 94-24;

2) All redevelopment plan(s) and map(s) for the Century Redevelopment Project and Merged
Inglewood Redevelopment Project, as well as all CEQA approval documents (including but not limited
to EIRs) for the adoption of the redevelopment plan(s)

If these documents are available online, provide a link.

Govt. Code § 6253.9(a) requires that the agency provide documents in their native format, when
requested. Pursuant to that code section, please also provide the requested records in their native
and electronic format.

We do not expect that the City will have unusual circumstances to produce the few requested public
records.

Because | am emailing this request on June 8, 2020, please ensure that your response is provided to
me by no later than June 18, 2020. Please confirm receipt. Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com




The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.



